Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E Public Meeting Tuesday, June 4, 2019

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E convened at the Northwest One Neighborhood Library, 155 L Street, NW, Washington, DC, on Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Alexander M. Padro, ANC 6E01 Michael J. Brown, Treasurer, ANC 6E02 Frank S. Wiggins, Vice Chair, ANC 6E03 Rachelle Nigro, Secretary, ANC 6E04 Alex Marriott, Chair, ANC 6E05 Alvin Judd, ANC 6E06 Kevin M. Rogers, ANC 6E07

Absent:

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 p.m. and the presence of a quorum was noted. Chair Alex Marriott presided.

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that the Agenda be approved as amended. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] - 0 nays - 0 abstentions.

III. PSA REPORTS – 1D, 3D, 5D

Crime statistics for the indicated periods are as follows:

Crime stats for 1D Police District (PSA 103)	Number of crimes reported between:		
Crime Type	5/1/18-5/31/18	5/1/19-5/31/19	Change
Homicide	0	0	ŧ
Sex Abuse	0	0	+
Robbery Excluding Gun	0	3	†
Robbery With Gun	0	0	ŧ
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Excluding Gun	0	0	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Gun	0	0	ŧ
Total Violent Crime	0	3	1
Burglary	1	0	+
Theft	10	8	+
Theft F/Auto	11	14	†

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6E Minutes of the June 4, 2019 Public Meeting Page 2 of 11

Stolen Auto	1	2	+
Arson	0	0	ŧ
Total Property Crime	23	24	+
Total Crime	23	27	+

Crime stats for 3D Police District (PSA 308)	Number of crimes	reported between:	
Crime Type	5/1/18-5/31/18	5/1/19-5/31/19	Change
Homicide	0	0	+
Sex Abuse	1	0	+
Robbery Excluding Gun	2	4	†
Robbery With Gun	2	2	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Excluding Gun	2	2	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Gun	1	1	+
Total Violent Crime	8	9	1
Burglary	3	3	+
Theft	18	25	1
Theft F/Auto	20	24	†
Stolen Auto	0	4	•
Arson	0	0	+
Total Property Crime	41	56	1
Total Crime	49	65	1

	Number of crimes reported between:		
Crime stats for 5D Police District (PSA 503)			
Crime Type	5/1/18-5/31/19	5/1/19-5/31/19	Change
Homicide	0	0	+
Sex Abuse	1	0	+
Robbery Excluding Gun	1	2	1
Robbery With Gun	1	4	1
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Excluding Gun	1	1	+
Assault Dangerous Weapon (ADW) Gun	1	2	1
Total Violent Crime	5	9	1
Burglary	0	2	1
Theft	23	23	+
Theft F/Auto	34	28	•
Stolen Auto	5	8	1
Arson	0	0	+
Total Property Crime	62	61	+
Total Crime	67	70	1

1D (PSA 103): Captain Dorrough stated that for the last 30 days there were three Robberies Excluding a Gun. As far as Property Crime is concerned, Thefts from Autos are still a problem and he urged residents not to leave valuables in their vehicles. Commissioner Wiggins asked whether ANCs can place on constituents' vehicles what look like pink tickets to remind them to not leave valuables in their vehicles. Captain Dorrough responded no because the pink tickets have MPD on them, but that ANCs can initiate a campaign of their own. Commissioner Rogers asked about a stabbing at 200 K Street, NW and was informed it was not a fatality. Commissioner Judd raised the issue of speeding cars down the one-way alley at New York Avenue, NW. A question and answer period followed.

3D (PSA 308): Captain H. S. Kim stated that Violent Crime is down. There was a robbery of a food delivery trick on May 12, 2019 where the driver was accosted and his property taken – detectives are working this case. On May 7, 2019 a person on a moped was accosted and had his moped stolen – the moped was eventually found. There was a "sounds of gunshots" on last Tuesday at 1200 4th Street, NW – bullet casings were recovered and this is an ongoing case – there were no victims. There was also a "sounds of gunshots" at 1700 7th Street, NW – no victims – video was located – ongoing case.

IV. SPECIAL GUEST: GERARD BROWN, PROGRAM MANAGER, RODENT AND VECTOR CONTROL DIVISION, TO DISCUSS RAT ISSUE AT 5^{TH} AND M STREETS, NW

Commissioner Nigro stated there has been an uptick in rats in 6E04, primarily at 5th and M Streets, NW and asked Gerard Brown to report on the issue. Mr. Brown stated that in the last two years, there has been a 55% increase in rats in the city and a 25% increase in food establishments. The Mayor has enhanced their budget, there is an ongoing sterilization program, and more enforcement is taking place in conjunction with DPW. His agency responds to rat complaints within 72 hours of their being called into 311. In order to control rodents, the source of their food, water, and habitat needs to be removed. A number of residents reported that rats have gnawed holes in their trash receptacles and asked what can be done about it. Mr. Brown responded that they should call 311 to report the problem and if his agency deems that the complaint is justified, they will replace the trash receptacle for free.

V. AT-LARGE COUNCILMEMBER ANITA BONDS – "FY 2020 LOCAL BUDGET ACT"

A representative of Councilmember Anita Bonds' office briefly reported on the FY 2020 Local Budget Act that the DC City Council passed. As Chairperson of the Committee on Housing and Neighborhood Revitalization, At-Large Councilmember Bonds fought for and ultimately achieved historic investments in affordable housing programs and services. These investments include: \$25

million for public housing repairs; over \$7 million operating subsidies supporting project and sponsor-based LRSP vouchers that will create housing units for extremely low-income residents through the HPTF; \$2.1 million for tenant-based vouchers through LSRP, including \$1.1 million for seniors and returning citizens.

Commissioner Padro stated he was extremely disappointed with Councilmember Bonds' non-support of a new Shaw Middle School and noted that she changed her vote on three different occasions.

VI. PERRY SCHOOL: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR A GRANT TO FUND BACKPACK GIVE-AWAY [6E07]

A representative of the Perry School spoke in support of the school's request for a \$3,000.00 grant to fund a backpack give-away during Northwest Community Day on August 17, 2019. They are seeking funding to support the donation of backpacks and school supplies for 200 young people. Commissioners requested more information concerning a breakdown of costs and will work with the Perry School on putting together the budget and required documents for the grant.

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *approve* a grant up to \$3,000.00 contingent upon approval of the Office of Neighborhood Advisory Commissions and contingent upon requirements of having a budget and other statutory requirements. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

VII. OFT/ON, INC.: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR A GRANT TO FUND SUMMER PROGRAM [6E01]

Commissioner Padro introduced Carol Mumin, President, Organization for Training Others in Need (OFT/ON), who spoke in support of OFT/ON's request for a \$3,000 grant to fund the production of a play called "The Lemonade Stand," an acclaimed live-theater hands-on production by 30 youth. In addition to program participants producing the stage play, the students receive a full 6-week summer camp ("Camp on the Go") of daily field trip activities and educational enrichments through the STREAM (Science, Technology, Reading, Engineering, Art, and Math) program. She noted that Events DC has provided anchor funding for the play production.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Wiggins seconded that ANC 6E *support* the grant application for \$3,000 from OFT/ON, INC. to fund ten (10) scholarships for Ward 6 area elementary age students for the production of "The Lemonade Stand," pending the approval of the Office of Neighborhood Advisory Commissions. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

VIII. MULTIPLE LOCATIONS: REQUESTS FOR APPROVAL OF PUBLIC SPACE APPLICATIONS FOR 5G/SMALL CELL ANTENNAS AND EQUIPMENT (AT&T, CROWN CASTLE, VERIZON) [6E01, 6E02, 6E03, 6E04, 6E05, 6E06, 6E07]

Genelle Newhard of AT&T spoke regarding their request for approval of AT&T's Public Space application to DDOT to install small cell antennas on metal light poles and wood poles to allow greater connectivity. She noted that DDOT does not require ANC approval, but that all ANCs must receive a communication regarding same. AT&T has sent letters to affected residents. The entire construction process is expected to be completed in five (5) days.

IX. 500 K STREET, NW (SELECT RESERVES): REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR NEW RETAILER'S CLASS A LIQUOR LICENSE [6E05]

The applicant stated that Select Reserves will be an upscale liquor store. It will be unique and carry rare spirits. Orders can be made on line. The store will incorporate a different concept to appeal to today's millennials and there may possibly be a delicatessen.

Commissioner Padro stated the ABC Licensing Committee met, had no issues of concern with the applicant, and supported the application.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support of Select Reserves, 500 K Street, NW, for a new Retailer's Class "A" liquor license and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed*, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, and Judd] – 0 nays – 1 abstention (Commissioner Wiggins).

X. HANUMANH (1604 7TH STREET, NW): REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR RENEWAL OF RETAILER'S CLASS "C" RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E01]

Commissioner Padro stated there is no investigative history for the applicant and that the ABC Licensing Committee recommended support.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Nigro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support of Hanumanh, 1604 7th Street, NW, for renewal of its Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant License and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XI. RITO LOCO (606 FLORIDA AVENUE, NW): REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR RENEWAL OF RETAILER'S CLASS "C" RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E02]

Commissioner Padro stated the establishment is renewing for the first time. There is no investigative history of concern and that the Settlement Agreement was amended to add a sidewalk café. The ABC Licensing Committee recommended support.

MOTION: Commissioner Brown moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support of Rito Loco, 606 Florida Avenue, NW, for renewal of its Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant License and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XII. LE PAIN QUOTIDIEN (433 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, NW): REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR RENEWAL OF RETAILER'S CLASS "D" RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E05]

Commissioner Padro stated there is no investigative history of concern and that the ABC Licensing Committee recommended support.

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support of Le Pain Quotidien, 433 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, for renewal of its Retailer's Class "D" Restaurant License and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XIII. NICOLETTA ITALIAN KITCHEN (901 4TH STREET, NW): REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR RENEWAL OF RETAILER'S CLASS "C" RESTAURANT LICENSE [6E07]

Commissioner Padro stated there is no investigative history of concern and that the ABC Licensing Committee recommended support.

MOTION: Commissioner Rogers moved and Commissioner Marriott seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support of Nicoletta Italian Kitchen, 901 4th Street, NW, for renewal of its Retailer's Class "C" Restaurant License and that said support be communicated in writing to the ABC Board and ABRA. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XIV. 649 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW (LEON USA, LLC): REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR PUBLIC SPACE PERMIT FOR UNENCLOSED SIDEWALK CAFE

Alex Lopez, Chair of ANC 6E's Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC), stated that ANC 6E should support a revised application that does not put café tables in the corner section by the lamppost and maintains one of the two public bike racks. The applicant will resubmit a revised application reflecting this. The applicant noted that there are two (2) bike rooms on two (2) floors of the building in which they are located. It was also noted that there were seven (7) other public bike racks.

MOTION: Commissioner Nigro moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the request for support of Leon USA, LLC, 649 New York Avenue, NW, for a Public Space Permit for an unenclosed sidewalk café and that said support be communicated in writing to the Public Space Committee of DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Rogers, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XV. REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR RESOLUTION TO CONVERT THE 900 BLOCK OF 4-1/2 STREET, NW, BETWEEN K STREET, NW AND I STREET, NW, FROM A TWO-WAY TO A ONE-WAY SOUTHBOUND

Alex Lopez, Chair of ANC 6E's Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC), stated that the TAC voted at its April 30, 2019 meeting to recommend that the ANC 6E pass a resolution to request that DDOT convert the 900 Block of 4-1/2 Street NW to a one-way southbound street. Further, the TAC requested that DDOT install vertical speed controls, such as speed bumps or speed humps, and signage on the 900 Block of 4-1/2 street, NW to maintain safe vehicular speeds. The TAC submitted an amended resolution to the Commission for approval.

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the amended resolution submitted by the Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) to convert the 900 block of 4-1/2 Street, NW, between K Street, W and I Street, NW, from a Two-way to a one-way southbound and that said resolution be communicated in writing to DDOT. The Motion *passed*, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Rogers, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 1 abstention (Commissioner Nigro).

XVI. REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR A RESOLUTION FOR A MEDIAN CURB CUT AND CROSSWALK ACROSS RHODE ISLAND AVENUE, NW AT 5TH STREET, NW [6E02]

Alex Lopez, Chair of ANC 6E's Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC), stated that the TAC recommended that ANC 6E support a resolution for a median curb cut and crosswalk across Rhode Island Avenue, NW at 5th Street, NW.

MOTION: Commissioner Brown moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the resolution submitted by the Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) for a median curb cut and crosswalk across Rhode Island Avenue, NW at 5th Street, NW and that said resolution be communicated in writing to DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 7 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Rogers, Nigro, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

[Commissioner Rogers leaves the meeting.]

XVII. REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR A RESOLUTION FOR AN INSTALLATION OF A FOUR-WAY STOP AT THE INTERSECTION OF 1ST STREET, NW AND L STREET, NW AND FOR A TRAFFIC SAFETY ASSESSMENT AND TRAFFIC CALMING PLAN FOR THE STRETCH OF FIRST STREET, NW BETWEEN NEW YORK AVENUE, NW AND MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, NW

Alex Lopez, Chair of ANC 6E's Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC), stated that the TAC recommended that ANC 6E support a resolution for an installation of a four-way stop at the intersection of 1st Street NW and L Street, NW and for a Traffic Safety Assessment and Traffic Calming Plan for the stretch of 1st Street, NW between New York Avenue, NW and Massachusetts Avenue, NW.

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *support* the resolution submitted by the Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) for an installation of a four-way stop at the intersection of 1st Street, NW and L Street, NW and for a Traffic Safety Assessment and Traffic Calming Plan for the stretch of 1st Street, NW between New York Avenue, NW and Massachusetts Avenue, NW, and that said resolution be communicated in writing to DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XVIII. 504 K STREET, NW (7-11): CONSIDERATION OF A PUBLIC SPACE APPLICATION FOR OUTDOOR SIDEWALK CAFÉ [6E05]

Commissioner Marriott stated that the record is still open and not limited by the 30 day notice. A hearing is scheduled for July 25, 2019. The record closing is June 13, 2019. He reached out to the owner of the 7-Eleven – it is corporate owned, not a franchise. This is planned to be a high-end 7-Eleven with a taco stand inside and outdoor seating – a concept ANC 6E is not used to seeing. ANC 6E filed an objection to the patio last month and DDOT has communicated that to them. ANC 6E will work with them to enter into a Settlement Agreement.

Commissioner Padro stated that the 7-Eleven in his Single Member District is the worst, with trash all over the place, and has been dismissive of community concerns when they were raised.

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E *oppose* the Public Space Application of 504 K Street, NW (7-Eleven) and that said opposition be communicated in writing to DDOT. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XIX. 1547 7TH STREET, NW: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR ZONING AUTHORITY MINOR FLEXIBILITY AS REQUIRED BY SECTION A-304.10 [6E01]

Commissioner Padro stated the original BZA Order #18762 was for the alteration, addition and repair of the property located at 1547 7th Street, NW and allowed for an additional third story and Penthouse to be built via granting a non-conformance for a roof structure. The first two floors of the building were to be for commercial use and the third floor for residential with a residential penthouse above. The original demolition of the site in 20115 resulted in substantial damage to the building including the loss of its roof. It has sat vacant and roofless since.

In 2018, the Applicant purchased the site in foreclosure and has modified the plans for less intensive development. The Applicant intends to rebuild the original 2 story building, without the 3rd floor and Penthouse. The use of the entire building will be for a restaurant. There will be no residential component.

Accordingly, the building height will be lower. The footprint of the building has not changed. Because the building will not add on an additional floor and penthouse, the building no longer needs the non-conformance exception for the previously proposed roof structure.

Anthony Brown stated the Zoning Committee met and did not have any issues with the Applicant.

MOTION: Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Brown seconded that ANC 6E communicate to BZA that it is in support of the minor flexibility as required by Section A-304.10 of the original BZA Order 18762 of 1547 7th Street, NW, as the building will not add on an additional floor and penthouse and no longer needs the non-conformance exception for the previously approved roof structure. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XX. MVT COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT: REQUEST FOR SUPPORT FOR REAUTHORIZATION AS A BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E support the request for support for reauthorization of Mount Vernon Triangle as a Business Improvement District. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Nigro, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that ANC 6E ask the Zoning Authority to review the MVT Master Plan, with a focus on if the 7-Eleven on 5th and K Streets, NW violates the MVT Plan. The Motion *passed*, 5 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Wiggins, and Judd] – 0 nays – 1 abstention (Commissioner Nigro).

XXI. OLD BUSINESS

1200 Block of New Jersey Avenue, NW: Commissioner Nigro reported that the residents on the 1200 block of New Jersey Ave have sued the DC Government over the New Jersey Avenue Safety Project. The residents are questioning if DDOT received the required approvals. There was a hearing today and the residents are seeking a temporary restraining order.

XXII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 5/7/19 PUBLIC MEETING

MOTION: Commissioner Wiggins moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that the Minutes of the ANC 6E Public Meeting of **May 7, 2019** be approved. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXIII. APPROVAL OF TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Brown stated that as of May 30, 2019, the balance in the checking account was \$49,102.70.

MOTION: Commissioner Brown moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that the Treasurer's Report be accepted. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Wiggins, Padro, Nigro, and Judd] – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXIV. APPROVAL OF EXPENSES

MOTION: Commissioner Marriott moved and Commissioner Padro seconded that the invoice submitted by Karen Jehle in the amount of \$250.00 for recording services for the **ANC 6E June 4, 2019 Public Meeting** and development of the website be approved. The Motion *passed* unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Wiggins, Nigro, and Judd) – 0 nays – 0 abstentions.

XXV. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- A. Mid-City Development will hold a meeting on Thursday, June 6, 2019 at 1200 5th Street, NW at 6:30 p.m. regarding a 365 unit building at 1200 Block of 5th Street, NW.
- B. Commissioner Padro stated the following: (1) DC's Office of the Chief Technology Officer (OCTO) will be holding an "All Hands on Tech" initiative for residents who need help with technology on Saturday, June 29, 2019 from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at Shaw/Watha T. Daniel Library; (2) on Saturday, June 15, 2019 from 1:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., Shaw Main Streets

will hold its Open House where residents can enjoy free food and beverage samples, prizes, and family fun at dozens of businesses South of Rhode Island Avenue. The first 100 passport recipients will each receive five (5) "Shawbucks," each worth \$5.00, to spend at participating businesses.

- **C.** Naomi Mitchell of Councilmember Charles Allen's office stated the Councilmember will be at Compass Coffee, 1535 7th Street, NW, this coming Friday, June 7, 2019 from 8:00 a.m. to 9:30 p.m.
- D. Commissioner Marriott expressed his appreciation to Commissioner Padro for his efforts in leading the fight for a new Shaw Middle School. After a heated debate on Tuesday, May 28, 2019, the DC City Council approved another budget amendment that would swap sites for Banneker Senior High School and a potential Shaw Middle School.
- E. Tyler Williams, Ward 6 Liaison for the Mayor's Office of Community Relations and Services (MOCRS), stated the following: (1) the Annual Capital Pride Parade will be held on Saturday June 8, 2019 at 22nd & P Streets, NW; (2) on June 3, 2019, Mayor Muriel Bowser established the Mayor's Commission on Healthcare Systems Transformation to make recommendations on strategies and investments necessary to transform health care delivery in DC; (3) DC MicroTransit, a new ride service, is available in parts of Northwest and Northeast DC. Users just need to download the DC MicroTransit app for free; hours of operation are Monday to Thursday from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. and Friday and Saturday from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 a.m.

XXVI. NEXT MEETING

Tuesday, July 2, 2019, Northwest One Neighborhood Library,155 L Street, NW, Washington, DC, 6:30 p.m.

XXVII. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: There being no further business to come before the Commission, Commissioner Padro moved and Commissioner Marriott seconded that the meeting be adjourned. The Motion **passed** unanimously, 6 yeas (Commissioners Marriott, Brown, Padro, Wiggins, Nigro, and Judd) – 0 nays – 0 abstentions. The meeting adjourned at 8:58 p.m.